TOC0236839

Message

From: Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLLOYD]
Sent: 10/30/2012 9:21:30 AM

To: 'susan@smartsflowers.ca' [susan@smartsflowers.ca]

Subject: Re: Monument Restoration

I know and we will get it worked out!
our over head is too large and when we sell our home it will get better
Just need to work even harder to get our sales up.

we have just gone through one of the worst downturns in the economy since the depression.

The good thing is that we do have some funds comming that will get us on track again

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

————— original Message -----

From: susan@smartsflowers.ca [mailto:susan@smartsflowers.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 09:15 AM

To: Rick Lloyd

Subject: Re: Monument Restoration

It's embarrassing that we aren't making a go at the store.
—————— original Message------

From: Rick LToyd

To: Smarts Flowers

Subject: Re: Monument Restoration

Sent: Oct 30, 2012 9:14 Am

Yes I will talk to paul and I hope to get some soon

sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

————— original Message -----

From: susan@smartsflowers.ca [mailto:susan@smartsflowers.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 09:11 Am

To: Rick Lloyd

Subject: Monument Restoration

Kevin just called....we have over $6000 owing over 90 days? Any ideas?
sent wirelessly from my BlackBerry device on the Bell network.
Envoyé sans fil par mon terminal mobile BlackBerry sur le réseau de Bell.

Sent wirelessly from my BlackBerry device on the Bell network.
Envoyé sans fil par mon terminal mobile BlackBerry sur le réseau de Bell.



